CONTINUING EDUCATION
COURSES & FEES




July 16,2013

TO: DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
of Valencia College

FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART
President

RE: CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES AND FEES

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the following Continuing Education courses
and fees:

Center for Global Languages
Course Course Course Title Fee

Area Number

YSC 13018 ESL for Teens Intermediate 1A $400.00
YSC 13019 ESL for Teens Intermediate 1B $400.00
YSC 13020 ESL for Teens Intermediate 2A $400.00
YSC 13021 ESL for Teens Intermediate 2B $400.00
YSC 13022 ESL for Teens Placement Test - Version A $0.00
YSC 13023 ESL for Teens Placement Test — Version B $0.00

Center for Government and Emergency Management

Course Course Course Title Fee
Area Number
CFT 7000 Fire Safety Inspector Training: Recertification $68.00
CFT 7002 Rope Rescue: Operational $511.00
CFT 7003 Rope Rescue: Technician $511.00
CFT 7004 Truck Company Operations $680.00
CFT 7008 Vehicle Machinery Rescue: Operational $792.00
CFT 7012 Emergency Vehicle Operator Course $221.00
CFT 7016 Hazardous Materials Technician $1,890.00
CFT 7020 Confined Space: Rescue Operations and Technical $511.00
CFT 7021 Trench Rescue: Operational and Technical $618.00

_Center for Office Administration

Course Course Course Title Fee
Area Number
CNP 7239 Professional Bookkeeping 2012 $1,695.00
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RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the Continuing
Education courses and fees as presented.
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Sanford C, hugan
Pre51dent




